10/9/2015 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Re: M-1997-054 TR-06 Second Adequacy Letter

STATE OF . . . .
COLORADO Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Re: M-1997-054 TR-06 Second Adequacy Letter

1 message

Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us> Fri, Oct 9, 2015 at 8:43 AM
To: David Bieber <DBieber@frontrangeaggregates.com>

David,

The Division hereby grants your extension request. As 30 days from the current 10/15/2015 date is a Saturday
(11/14) the decision date automatically extends tot he following Monday, November 16, 2015

Tim Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist

COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
" Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 x8169 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.328.5229

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us | www.mining.state.co.us

On Thu, Oct 8, 2015 at 3:39 PM, David Bieber <DBieber@frontrangeaggregates.com> wrote:

Hi Tim.

Let’s extend for another 30-days in order for us to have time to address the comments and time for DRMS
staff to review our responses. | will call you early next week to discuss.

Thank you.

David
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David W. Bieber, PG, PGP, CEG, CHG
Growth & Development Manager
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10/9/2015 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Re: M-1997-054 TR-06 Second Adequacy Letter
823 South Perry Street,#210

Castle Rock, CO 80104
Office: 303.736.6422/FAX: 303.736.6423
Mobile: 916.870.6635

dbieber@frontrangeaggregates.com

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 3:03 PM

To: David Bieber <DBieber@frontrangeaggregates.com>
Subject: M-1997-054 TR-06 Second Adequacy Letter

David,

A hard copy of the attached pdf file will be sent with tomorrow's mail. Assuming you still wish to pursue the
revision, another decision date extension will be needed and we should discuss mitigation options with respect
to the requested variance.

| will be in the field after 10:30 am tomorrow (Friday) and Monday (10/12) is a State holiday. | will be back in
the office Tuesday.

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist

COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
" Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 x8169 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.328.5229
1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us | www.mining.state.co.us
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